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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Reeves, Leslie T <Leslie_Reeves@oxy.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Morris, Justin C; Stewart, David R; Reeves, Leslie T
Subject: [EXT] Height CC 6-7 Federal Com 36H - NSL Application for Approval
Attachments: Height CC 6-7 Federal Com 36H - NSL Application AsFiled 12-13-18.pdf

Hi Leonard‐ (LAST ONE TODAY!) 
 
Please find the attached NSL application for the Height CC 6‐7 Federal Com 36H. I am only submitting this electronic 
copy to you for approval (no hard copy). Feel free to let me know if you have any questions or need anything further.  
 
Thank you for the help in advance! Hope you have a good rest of the week and weekend!!  
Sorry for bombarding your email!  
 
Leslie T. Reeves 
Regulatory Advisor | Permian Resources – New Mexico 
Office:  (713) 497‐2492 | 29.072 | Cell: (281) 733‐0824 
Email:  Leslie_Reeves@oxy.com 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 10:50 AM
To: 'Reeves, Leslie T'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, 

William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, 
EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'

Subject: APPROVED 6 NSLs_OXY USA INC._Height CC 6_7 Fed Com Wells_SEC 6 24S 29E

Ms. Leslie Reeves, 
 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
 
OXY USA INC. 
POOL: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp [# 98220] 
 
NSL-7793 
API #: 30-015-45553 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 31H 
 
NSL-7794 
API #: 30-015-45554 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 32H 
 
NSL-7795 
API #: 30-015-45561 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 33H 
 
NSL-7796 
API #: 30-015-45562 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 34H 
 
NSL-7797 
API #: 30-015-45563 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 35H 
 
NSL-7798 
API #: 30-015-45564 
WELL: Height CC 6_7 Federal Com Well No. 36H 
 
 
Leonard Lowe 




